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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 25% Anmual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the Panchshesl
Orpanics Limited will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2014 at 1130 a.m, at the Registered Qffice of the
Company at B-6 & B-7 Sector-C Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore, Madbiya Pradesh 452015,

MNolice of the Mecting together with Balance Shect as at 319 March, 2014, Profit & Loss Accoant for the yvear
ended on that date, including the Notes/ Schedules thereto, Aoditors Report and Directors Report Anmual
Report has been sent to the members on 10t September, 2014 to their registered address =nd the aforesmd
documents have also been sent electronically to those members who have registered their e-mail addresses.

Members are hereby informed that the Notice of the Meeting and the aforesaid documents are available on
the Company's website (www,panchsheelorganics.com) and are also at the website of Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL) af www.evotingindia.com,

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register thelr e-mail
addresses;
1. Imrespect of elecironic holdings, through their concemned Depository Participant,
2. In respect of holding in physical form, the PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INTIA) PVT. LTD, Registrar
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.

Motice pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Clause 16 of the Listing Agreement that
the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Friday, 26t
September, 2014 to Tuesday, 30 Septeraber, 2014 (both the days inclusive) for the purpose of ensuing AGM,

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-veting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQS") and e-voting manual available atwww.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email
tohelpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com, '

For PANCHSHEEEL QRGANICS LIMITED

r"
’
henféf ‘A, Turakhia

/ irman and Managing Dizactor
Dhate: 10/09/2014 (Din: 000062221

Flace: Indore y




Yout Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fifth Annual Report along with the
Aundited Accounts of the Company for the vear ended 31 March 2014,

OPERATING RESULTS
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013 I
_ &9 )

Revenue from Operation 391,762,026 f 334,018,653 !
Other Income 644,446 [ 249,078 ]
Total Income 392,406,473 334,267,731 |
Operating, Depreciation and Other 338,766,969 292,560,708
Expenses .

Administrative and Finance Cost 266,745.96 240,77 517
Total Expenses 365,441,366 316,638,225
Profit before Tax 26,965,106 17,629,506
Less: Provision for Current Tax 10,507,348 8,400,000

Provision for Deferred Tax (1,258,198) (3,517,174)

Income Tax for earhier year 127,080 82 486
Profit After Tax 17,588,877 12,664,194
PEREORMANCE

During the year under review your Company achieved a turnover of T 3917 Lacs caompared
to T3340 Lacs in the previous fiscal year 2012-2013, registeting an increase of 17.27%.
The Tumover of the Company for the year under review showed a positive growth.

Your Directors recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting payment of final dividend of 5% per equity share (Y050 per equity share) for the
financial year ended March, 2014, The Dividend will be paid in compliance with the
applicable regulations,

The dividend will be paid to the members whose names appears in the Register of Members
as on 25% September, 2014; in respect of shares held in demarenalized form, it will be paid to
the members whose names are furnished by National Securities Dépository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India} Limited as beneficial owners as on that date.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS;'

The Turnover of the Company for the year under review showed a higher growth of
17.27% ovet the corresponding previous year.



DIRECTORS

[n accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Kishore Abhaychand Tusekhia and Me Sambhunath Chakravart,
the Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and being elimble, offer themselves for te-
appointment,

AUDITORS

M/s V. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Staratery Auditor of the Company
retire at the eosuing Annual General Meeting and have confirmed their eligibility and
willingness to accept office if re-appointed.

The Company has recetved a letter from M/s V. Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants
to the effect that their re-appomntment, if made would be within the limits specified under
Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956 and that they are not disqualified within the
meaning of Section 226 of the Companies Act, 1956 for such re-appomntment.

‘The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory
and do not call for any further comments,

COSTAUDITOR 7 =0

The Board of Directors of Company has, upon recommendations of the Audit Committee,
appointed [fitendrakumar Yadav & Associates, Cost Accountant as Cost Aunditors for
conducting an audit of Cost Accounting Records maintained by the Company for the
Financial Year 2014-15. As required under the provisions of Section 224 {1B) read with
Section 233B (2) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained a written
confirmation from CMA Jitendrakumar Yadav & Associates, to the effect that they are
eligible for appointment as Cost Auditors under Section 2338 of the Companies Act, 1956,

The Audit Committee has also recerved a certificate from the Cost Auditor certifying their
independence and arm’s length relationship with the Company. The Cost Auditors shall
forward their report to the Central Government, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi
for the Financial Year 2014-15, within the prescribed time limit.
COMMITTEE OF DIREGTORS

Reconstitution of Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee:

Duting the year under review, the Sharcholders /Investor Grievances Committee was
reconstituted on 30" May, 2014 as follows:



Name of the Director Status
Mr. Diwakar  Mani| Chaitman MNon Executive Director/
Trpathi | Independent Director)
Me. Rajesh Turakhia Member (Executive Director)
Mr. Shambhunath Member (Independent Director)
Chakravart |
FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company did not accept or invite any deposit from the
public within the purview of section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956.

EINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULT OF OPERATION

Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and result of r::rp::mﬁr:»n of the
Company for the year under review, as stipulated under clause 49 of lisung agreement with
the Stock Exchanges are given as a separate statement in the Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES =~ = =

There are no employees whose particulars are required to be shown in terms of provisions
of Secton 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under section 217 (2ZAA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your
Directors state that:-

1) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to materal departures, if any.

2) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the end of the finaneial
year and profit for the year under review.

3) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the tnaintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for the preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

4) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year eaded 317
March 2014 on a “going concern” basis,



LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES

The equity shares of your Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Linuted,
Mumbai (BSE) and the Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore. The Listing fee for the
financial year 2014-2015 has already been paid.

CQNSEI{‘FATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSDRI’TIDN EDREIGN
EXCH&NGE EJ"LRNINGS AND ﬂUTGDING -

A Statement piving details of conservation of enerpy, technology absorption, foreign
exchange earmings and outgo in accordance with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in
the report of Board of Directors) Rules 1988, is annexed hereto; and forms part of ths

I'E'.PDI'E.
CORPORATE GOVERNANGE

As required by the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement entered in to by your Company with
the BSE Limited and Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange and The National Stock FExchange of
India Limited, a detailed Report on Corporate Governance together with a report on
Management Discussion Analysis is included in the Annual Report. The Audirors have
Certified the Company’s Compliance with the Listing Agreement and the same 15 annexed to
the report on Corporate Governance.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to pace on record their appreciation and sincere thanks to the state
government, government agencies, banks, financial nstitutons, joint venture partners,
customers, sharcholders, fixed deposit holders, vendors and other related organizations who
through their continued support and co-operation, have helped, as partness, in your
Company’s progress.

Your Directors also acknowledge the hard work, dedication and commitment of the
employees.

fthe Board of Directors

Mahendra (&7 Turakhia
Chaitman and Managing Director

Place: Indore
Date: 30™ May, 2014



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Information pursuant to Section 217 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of particulars in the report of board of Direcrors) Rules, 1098
forming patt of the Directors Report for the year ended 31" March 2014,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Wherever possible energy conservation measures have been taken along with the additional
investments for the same and proposal being implemented for reduction of consumption if

Eﬂ(:fg}f.

Power and Fuel Consumption

PARTICULARS | Current Year | Previous Year
1. | Electricity
“Total Units - 641300 657101
Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 43.33 45.6¢
Rate per unit (Rs.) 7.07 6.95
Consumption per unit of Production 8.98 7.21
(in unit)/Kg
2. | Furnace Oil (Diesel)
Total units (ltr.) 416039 202557
Amount (Rs. In Lacs) 29.33 68.25
Rate pet Unit (Rs.) 7.05 33.60
Consumption per unit of production 5.82 2.22
(in umit) Kg

FORM ‘B! TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION "

Research and Development (R & D))

1. | Specific Areas in which developmental
activities carried out by the company

Development of new products and
absorption of new technology.

2. | Benefits dedved as a result of the dbove

R&D

Improvement  in quality, customer
satisfaction , productivity & Transparency

3. | Futare plan of acton.

Up gradation of technology & lmproving
standard of living.

4. | Expenditureco R & D

Thete being no separate R & D) cell, the
expenditure cannot be quantified




TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION; ADOPTION'AND INNOVATION.

The management has created a work culture in the organizaton to [oster mnovation 1o all
functions including production. The technology used is entirely indigenous. However,
continuous efforts are being made towards the modernization and up gradation of
technology for higher output of the products qualitatively and quantatively modermzation;
and up gradation of technology for higher output of the products gualitatvely and
quantitatively.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS

During the year under review Company has imported the raw materials of 55,263,518/~
and exported the goods worth T11,140,760/-,

During the year company spent foreign exchange of 28,058,429 for capital expenditure and
consultancy fees.

By Order of the Board of Directors

endra A. Turakhia
airman and Managing Director

Place: Indore
Date: 30™ May, 2014



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS,
INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW

The pharmaceutical industry s expected to grow at 19% m 2013 & the domestic
pharmaceutical market 15 estimated to touch US § 20 billion Ly 2015 The Indian
phatmacentical industry ranks among the top five countries by volume (production) further,
estimated the healthcare market in India to reach US $31.59 billion by2020. Low cost of
skilled manpower and mnovations are some of the main factors supporting this growth,
According to the Department of Pharmaceuticals, the ITndian pharmaceutical mdustry
employs about 340,000 people and an esumated 400,000 doctors and 300,000 chemists,

Rapudly changing global economic & business conditions and technological imovation are
creating an increasingly competitive environment that is driving Companies to transform
their operations globally. While the expectations of the customers have increased manifold;
we are committed to satsfy the clients with improved quality and accelerated delivery
schedules. with a focus on developing long terms relationships and strengthening strategc
partnerships.

Drugs and pharmaceutical industry plays a vital role in the economic development of a
nation. 1t is one of the largest and most advanced sectors in the world, acting as a source for
varous drugs, medicines and their intermediates as well as other pharmaceuncal
formulations. Being the intense knowledge-doven industry, it offers mnumerable business
opportunities for the investors/ corporates the world over. The existence of well-defined
and strong pharmaceutical industry is important for promotiog and sustaining rescarch and
developmental (R&D) efforts and initiatives 1n an economy as well 45 making available the
quality medicines to all at alfordable prices. That is, it is essential to improve the health
status of the individuals as well as the society 48 2 whole, so that positive contdbutions could
be made to the economic growth and regional development of a country.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Indian drugs and pharmaceutical industry, over the years, has shown tremendous
progress in terms of infrastructure development, technology base creation as well as product
usage. O the global platform, India holds fourth position in terms of volume and thirteenth
position in terms of value of production in pharmaceuticals. The pharmaceutical industry has
been producing bulk drugs belonging to all major therapeutic groups requining complicated
manufacturing processes as well as a wide mange of pharma machinery and equipments. Tt
has also developed excellent 'good manufacturing practices' (GMP) compliant facilities for
the production of different dosage forms. Besides, the amendment to the Patents Act, 1970
[enactment of Patents (Amendment) Act, 2005}, has opened up new avenues for the sector.
The new patent regime has ushered in the era of product patents for the pharmaceutical
sector, in line with the obligations under the World Trade Organisation (WTO) and Trade-
Related Aspects of Intellectual Property Rights (TRIPS) Agreement. As a result, the Indian
pharmaceutical industry has become self-reliant in several arcas and has developed a maore
sound and technologically advanced R&D segment.



The industry offers several opportunities for investments and trade owing to the following
advantageous features:-

= Self-reliance displayed by the production of 70 per cent of bulk drugs and almost the
entire requirement of formulations within the country;

= Low cost of production of quality bulk drugs and formulations

»  Low R&I» costs

*  Stong scientifie, innovative and technical manpower

= EHxcellent and world-class national laboratodes specializing in process development
and development of cost effective technologies

* Increasing balance of ttade in pharma sector

= [ifficient and cost effective source for procuring generic drugs, especially the drugs
going off patent in the next few years

» Excellent centre for clinical tnals 1n view of the diversity in population

= Fast growing biotech industry which has great potential in the international market

»  Apart from its strengths in manufacturing and exporting allopathic medicines, the
systems of medicines like Ayurveda, Unam, Siddha, Yoga, Matwropathy  and
Homeopathy are also prevalent in the country.

Driven by all such factors, India has been recognized as one of the leading global players in
pharmaceuticals. The annual turnover of the industry is estimated to be about US § 17
hillion (over Rs. 68,000 crores) during 2006-07, Indian exports are destined to more than 200
countdes around the globe including highly regulated markets of US, Europe, Japan and
Australia, The value of exports of drugs and phatmaceuticals has increased to Rs.24,942
crores in 2006-07 from around Rs. 22,216 crores in 2005-06. While, the imports of medicinal
and pharmaceutical products have been around Rs. 5867.3 crores (provisional) in the yvear
2006-07. It is estimated that by the year 2010, the industry has the potential to achieve
over Rs. 1,00,000 crores in formulations and bulk drug production. Moreover, increasing
mumbet of Indian pharmaceutical Companies have been getting international regulatory
approvals for their plants from agencies like [ISFDA (USA), MHRA (UK), TGA (Australia),
MCC (South Africa), Health Canada, etc. India has the largest number of USFDA approved
plants for generic manufacture. Leading Indian companies are now seeking mare
Abbreviated New Drug Approvals (ANDAs) in USA in specialized segments like anti
infectives, cardiovasculars and central nervous system groups.

The drugs and pharmacentical 15 one of the most diversified of all the induostrial sectors. The
accumulated knowledge of traditional medicinal system and large bio-diversity of India
offers great advantage o the drug indusery. The rapidly changing cconommie, trade and
intellectual property scenario, nationally and internationally, poses many challenges to it
including the challenge of becoming leaders and competitors globally. This necessitates a
shift in the approach of the industry, that is moving away from manufacturing only known
drugs to discovering and commercialising new molecules through innovative process routes,
It would mean that the Indian pharma industry has to focus mote on R&D, so as to enable
India to maintain its status in the wotld pharma market and move ahead to become a global
leader. In other words, the strength of the industry lies in leveraging the country’s power in
organic synthesis and process engineering as well as developing cost-effective technologies in



the shortest possible time for drug intermediares and bulk activities, without compramising

on quality.
SMES IN THE PHARMA INDUSTRY

According ro the Confederation of Indian Industries (CI1), there are around 8,000 small and
medium enterprises (SME) units, accounting for about 70% of the toral munber of the
pharma units in India. Indian SMEs are also opening up for emerging opportunities i the
pharmaceutical industry in the field of CRAMS, clinical research ete. These would drive
thetn to play a definitive role in the transiional global pharmaceutical environment, where 2
sizeable number of drugs are expected to go off patent in the coming years. The Indian
government has been making every attempt to support SMEs through several incenoves.
One such effort is the development of SME clusters 1n various parts of the country.

INVESTMENT IN THE INDIAN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRY

100% foreign direct investment (FDI) 1s allowed under automatic route in the drugs and
pharmaceuticals sector, including those involving use of fecombinant technology. Also, FDI
up to 100% is permitted for brown fleld investments (Le. mvestments in exisdng
companies), in the pharmaceuticals sector, under the Government approval route. The drugs
and pharmaceuticals industry attracted foreign direct investment to the tune of US$ 9.17 BN
for the penod between Apnl 2000 and Jaguary 2012,

FACTORS INFLUENCING GROWTH OF THE INDUSTRY

The Indian pharmaceutical industry ranks 14™ in the wotld by wvalue of pharmacentical
products, With a well-established domestic manufacturing base and low-cost skilled
manpower, India is emerging as a global hub for pharma products and the industry
continues to be on a growth trajectory. Moreover, India is significanty ahead in providing
chemistry services such as analogue preparation, analytical chemistry and structural drug
design, which will provide it ample scope in contract research and other emerging segments
in the pharmaceutical industry. Some of the major factors that would drive growth in the
industry are as follows:

* Increase in domestic demand: More than half of India‘s populadon does not have access to
advanced medical services, as they usually depend on waditional medicine practices.
However, with increase in awareness levels, rising per capita income, change in lifestyle due
to urbanisation and increase in literacy levels, demand for advanced medieal treatment 15
expected to nse, Moreover, growth in the middle class populaton would further influence
demand for pharmaceutical products.

* Rise in outsourcing activities: Increase in the outsourcing business to India would also
drive growth of the Indian pharmaceutical industry. Some of the factors that are likely 1o
influence clinical data management and bio-statistics markers in India in the near fature
include: 1) cost efficient research vis-i-vis other countries 2) highly-skilled labour base 3)
cheaper cost of skilled labour 4) presence in end-to-end solutions across the drug-
development spectrum and 5) robust growth in the TT industry.



* Growth in healtheare financing products: Development m the Tndian finaneial ncdustry has
eased healtheare financing with introduction of products such as health insurance policy, life
insurance policy and cashless claims. This has resulted in increase in healtheare spending,
which 1o turn, has benefitted the pharmaceutical industry.

* Demand in the generics market During 2008-2015, prescripton drugs worth about USS
300 bn are expected to go off patent, mostly from the US, Pror experience of Indian
pharmaceuatical companies in generic drugs would provide an edge to them

+ Diemnand from emerging segments: Some of the erncrgfag sepments such as contract

research and development, biophamma, clinical tiials, bio-generics, medical tourism and
phatma packaging are also expected to drve growth of the Indian pharmacentcal industry.

Indian pharmaceutical industry: SWOT analysis

The SWOT analysis of the industty reveals the position of the Indian pharmaceutical
industry in respect to its internal and external envitonment,

Strengths

* Low cost of mnovation, manufacturing and operations

* Low cost of skilled manpower and proven track record in design of high technology
manufactuning devices.

Weaknesses
= Stringent pricing regulations affecting the profitability of pharma companies

* Presence of more unorganised players versus the organised ones, resulting in an
inceeasingly competitive environment, characterised by stff price competition.

Opportunities
* Opening of the health insurance sector and merease in per capita income - the growth

drivers for the pharmaceutical industry

* India, a potentially preferred global outsourcing hub for pharmaceutical products due to
low cost of skilled labour.

Domestic Markets

The Company has a wide range of pharmaceutical products in its portfolio. We try and tap
every lawful opportunity coming our way and follow a focused approach and increased
marketing efforts. All these have resulted in increased growth of the Company in the recent
yeats. In the coming years, we shall strive hard to build a strong reputation for ourselves and
carve a niche for our products.



Intemational Markets

‘The Company is continuously trying to build a larpe overseas business and revenve from
export business accounts for a sizeable component of Company’s total turnover. The
Company is continuously tapping potentially new markets and exporting a wide tange of
products to these countries,

Threats

¢ Other low-cost countries such as China and Tsracl affecting outsourcing demand for Indian
pharmaceutical products

* Dintry of foreign players (well equipped technology-based products) into the Indian market
Drug Pricing

The domestic pharmaceuntical industry is very much dependent on the government’s drug
pricing policy. It is mmportant for the Government to introduce free and fair competiion
rather than arbitrary drug control measures to decide prices of essential drps.

This will ensure that Companies like us can manufacture and market all the vital life saving
drugs at economical prices.

Rising Costs and Availability of Materials

The prices of many API's and intermediates have dsen significantly due to restriction in
production by various Chinese manufacturers. Other factors contributing to such price hike
are rise in price of petroleum-based produets, frequent shortages and general inflationary
conditions.

All these adversely affect the production schedules and overall marging of our Company’s
products.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The operation of the Company consists of the single segment, The Company deals in bulk
drugs. Hence, Accounting Standard on Segment Reporting (AS-17) issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India does not apply.

OUTLOOK

The Indian economy has shown a substantial growth in the year 2011-12 and this will have a
positive impact on all the sectors. However, to tap the full potential of this emerging
opportunity, the domestic industty needs to improve its cost effectiveness, scale of
operations and quality/reliability in order to be able to compete with other global suppliers
in the export market.



Comtnodities prices have matntained their high volatility, making 1t difficult to take long-
term view on puces. The appreciation of rupee against dollar has further been a cavse of
concern for exporters.

We are committed to deliver quality products on a consistent basis and at compentive prices.
Our strategy has been to make optimum utilisation of the resources, raw matetials, timely
production and delivery schedules, safery of the workforce and finally develop strong
customet relationship and thereby backing our prime motto to be a customer driven
Company.

Factors that may affect our results of the operations

Our financial conditions and results of operations are affected by numerous factors inter
alig— .

* Growth of unorganized sector and threat from local regional players

* Change in freight and forwarding charges

+ (General-economic and business conditions;

« Our Company’s ability to successfully implement our growth strategy
* [Muctuation in Bxchange rates.

* Prices of raw matetials we consume and the products we manufacture;

* Changes in laws and regulations relating to the industry in which we operate;
* Changes in political and social conditions in India;

Our Results of Operations

The Breakeup of Revenue and Costs of Company is s given below:

Year ended Year ended
PARTICULARS March 31 2014 March 31 2013
Q@ &
INCOME
Sales & Income from Opetation
Export 1.31,10.967.00 88.,63,023.00
Domestic 38,80,71,830.00 33,58,35,296.00
40,1182 797.00 34.46,88,319.00
(Increase)/Decrease in Stocks 27,85,023.00 (74,35,997.00).
Less: Excise Duty 95,11,,068.00 1,07,25,058.00
Add:-Other Tncome 6,44,446.00 2,49,078.00
Other Operating Income 00.297.00 55,392.00
TOTAL 38,96,21,449.00 34,17,03,728.00
EXPENDITURE
Operating Expenditure 28,88,60.330.00 23.96,27,399.00
Administrative And Other Expenditure 5,56,32,966.00 6,77,42,480.00




Finance Charges 72,89 908.00 64,08,090,00
Depreciation for the Year 1,08,73,077.00 1,02,96,253.00
TOTAL 36,26,56,342.00 32,40,74,222.00
Profit Before Tax 2,69,65,107.00 1,76,29,506.00
Less: Provision for Deferred Tax (12,58,198.00) (35,17,174.00)
Provision for Income Tax 1.05,07,348.00 B4 00,000.00
[ncome-"T'ax for earlier Year 1,27 ,080.00 82,486.00
Profit After Tax 1,75,88,877.00 1,26,64,193.00
Balance brought forward 9.24 70,629.00 9,13,26,538.00
Balance cartied to balancesheet 1,75,88,877.00 1,26,64,193.00
Earning Per Share 3.51 2.53
()  Total Income

Our revenue has increased from I34,17,03,728 to ¥38,96,21,449 as compared to
previous year i.e 2012-13 to at 3 rate of 14.02%. The Sales have increased at a rate of
16.39%. Sales in export market has increased to T42,57,944 in current year while
sales in domestic market has increased from T33,58,35,296 to T38,80,71,830.00 as
compared to previous financial year. There is increase in stock of T74,35,998 in
Financial Year 2012-13 to where as in Current Year there is decrease in stock of
¥27,85,023.00 in Financial Year 2013-14

The operating expenditure has increase from ?23,96,2?,399. to T28.88 60,330 as
compared to previous financial yeat. The operating expenditure has been decrease by

The administrative expenses have decreased from T6,77,42 480 o ¥5,56,32,966 as
compared to previous financial year. The expenditure has decreased by 17.88 %

Net Financial charges has mereased from 640809000 to T72,89,968.00 as
compared to previous financial year. There has been increase of 13.76%, The

(2)  Operating Expenditure
20.54 %.
(3)  Administrative and other expenses
(4) Interest and Financial Charges
increase has been due to the borrowings in the Financial Year.
(5) Depreciation

The Depreciation cost has increased from T1,02,96,253.00 o ¥1,08,73,077.00 in
Financial Year 2013-2014



(6)

MNet Profit

Net profit for the financial year 2013-14 15 T1,7588877.00

Other Facilors:

&

ey

)

(4)

Enowi trends or uncertaintics

The wotld economy has witnessed an unprecedented economic crisis causmg severe
recessionary trends in various countries but Indian pharmacentical mdustry remained
less affected compared to other sectors.

Furture relationship between costs and revenues

Our Company doesn’t sec substantial increase in labour cost ot other cost related to
the product except that raw tnaterial prices may go up in near future due o rise in
commodity prices. However; any increase in raw material prices would be duly
covered in the sales price of the product. '

Dependence on Single or few suppliers/Customers

The Customer base of our Company is very sirong as we do not deal with a single
customer or supplier. We have a very cordial relatonship with all customers and
suppliers with whom we have been dealing for a very long time.

Sigmnificant developments subsequent to last financial year.

In the opinion of the Directors, there ate no significant changes since the date of the

last financial statements, which could matedally affect the operations, and
Profitability of our Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company’s internal control procedures are tailored to match the organization’s pace of
growth and increasing complexity of operations. This ensures compliance to vatious policies,
practices and statures.

We have an adequate system of Internal Control which enables reliable finaneial reporting,
safepuard of assets and encourages adherence to management policies,

The Company has a system for speedy compilation of accounts and management
information reports to comply with applicable laws and regulations.

We have a teasonable budgetary control system so that the management can monthly review
actual performance against the budget. A well defined organizadon structure is in place with
authority level, internal rules and guidelines for conducting business transactions.



Transaction in which the management is intcrested in their personal capacity

During the year, there are no matesially significant related party transactions entered o
with the management that may have potential conflict with the interest of your Company.

For Detailed Discussion, refer Note INo, N (II othet explanatory notes and mfonmation) in
Motes to Accounts.

Human Resounrce and Industrial Relations

Industral relations of the company were cordial dunng the year and continue to remain
peaceful at the factory & office at Indore and the corporate office at Mumbai and all the
employees are working with the company for a common objective,

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysts descabing your Company's
objectives, projections, estimates and expectations, may be “forward locking statements” are
within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results nught differ
substantially or materally from those expressed and implied. Important development that
could affect your Company’s operations include a downtrend in the intemational market, fall
in onsite, offshore rate and significant changes in political and economic environment,
environment standards, tax laws, liigations and labour relations,
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The detailed report on Corporate Governance, for the financial year ended March 31, 2014 as
per the formar prescobed by SEBI and mncorporated in Clause 49 of the Listng Apreement 15
set out below:

1. Cempany’s philosophy on the Code of Governance

Corporate Governance is 2 set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the
Company is being managed in 2 way which ensures accountahility, transparency, fairness in all
its transactions in widest sense and meet up its stakcholders aspirations and societal
CRPOCAtions,

‘The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Governatice process in the
most democratic form as maximization of sharcholders wealth is cornesstone of yout
{Company. For the Company the advent of the revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has
paved way for sharing with the stakeholders, the corporate governance practices, which are
deeply rooted in the corporate culture of the Company. Your Company has been committed
in adopting and adhering to global recognised standards of corporate conduct towards its
employees, clients and the society at large. The management teamn of your Company exerts the
strict adherence to corporate governance practices in order to cover the entive spectrum of
governance activities and benchmark its practices with the prevailing guidelines of Corporate
{Governance.

The Board of Panchsheel consists of Six Directors with a fair representation of Executive,
Non-Executive and Independent Directors, The Chairman being Executive, as per Listing
Agreement, the Company has three Independent Directors. There is no mstitutional nominee
on the Board. Detalls of Directors renring by rotation and their brief are provided in the
notice to Annual General Meeting,

2.1. Composition and category of Dircctors .~

Categofy= 7= | Name of Ditecror

Promoter / BExecutive Dircctor Mahendra A. Turakhia
Kishore A, Turakhia
Rajesh A. Turakhia

MNon Executive and Independent Director Varsha ketan Doshi
Diwakar Mami Tripathi
Shambhunath Chakravart




2.2. Board Mcetings
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Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual Gengeral

Meeting:

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda along with the explanatory
notes is circulated to the Directors well in advance. The Directors can suggest inclusion of any
item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meeting.

The Company held 4 (Tour) Board Meetungs for the year ended 317 March, 2014. These werc
held on 30™ May, 2013; 14" August, 2013; 14" November, 2013; 14* February, 2014.

The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held

during the vear ended 317 March 2014 was as follows

Dhrectors Board Whether Other Directorships ,H' Board |
Meetings | attended Committees
attended | last AGM | (Numbers)
during Directorships Board
the year (excluding Committee
Private Membership/
Limited (Chairmanship)
) Company)
Mahendra A. Turakhia 4 Yes MNone None
Kishore A. Turakhia 4 Yes None MNons
Rajesh A. Turakhia 4 Yes None None
Eirit M. Doshi 4 Yes MNane None
Radheshyam 4 Yes Noue None
Ramprasad Tawani
Bharatlkumar R Desat 4 Yes Bharat MNons
Parenterals
Limited -

Pursuant to the Provisions of the Section 256 of the Companies Act 1956, Me. Kishore A.
Turakhia and Mr. Sambhunath chakeavarti, retires by rotation and being cligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

2.3 Information provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads,
whenever applicable and matedally significant. These are submitted either as part of the
agenda will in advance of the Board Mectings or are tabled in the course of the Board
Meetings. This inter-alia, includes:
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1. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

2, Quatterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments,

3, Minutes of the Audit Commuttee and other committees,

4. Information on recruitment and remuneraton of semtor officers just below the Board level

5. Materally important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

0, Fatal ot serious accidents.

7. Any material default in Onancial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-
payment for services rendered by the Company,

&, Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement or new client win.

9. Any issue, which involves possible public hability claims of sulistantial natutre, including any
judgment or order, which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or
taken an adverse view regarding another entetprise that can have negative implications on
the Company.

10 Transactions have involved substantial payments towards good-willbrand equity, or

intellectual property.

11, Significant development in the human resources front.

12. Sale of material nature of mvestments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal

course of business.

13. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to limit

the risks of adverse exchange rate moyement.

14. Quarterly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory or stamtory provisions or listing requirements as well as

shareholders services as non-payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.

2.4. Brief resume of D;::mt;}rs w!m mﬂhe :eﬂ:mg I:w mtaumi at th:s Annuai General -
Meeting of the Company = = s

Mt Kishore A, Turakhia, aged 58 yeats, residing at B/105, Swetambari Apts., 2nd Floor, IN.
J- Road No. 5, Gulmohar Cross Road No. 6, Mumbai 400049 holds the depree of Bachelor of
Commerce and has a rich experience in the Pharmaceuticals industry as well as finance.

Mt Sambhunath Chaturvedi, aged 58 years, restding at 6B, Gobinda Auddy Road, FI-, 11,
Kolkata-00027 holds the Degree of Doctor.

3. Audit Committee
The primary objective of the Audit Committee 1s to monitor and provide effective supervision
of the management’s financial reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and

proper disclosures and transparency, integriry and quality of financial reporong.

The Committee oversees the work carried out by the management, internal auditars on the
financial reporting process and the safeguards employed by them.
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The Audit Committce of the DBoard comprises three Directors namely
Mrs, Varsha ketan Dosh as a Chairman, Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Diwakar Mani Tripathi
as members. The Audit Committee meets with the requirement of Section 2924 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements, Mr. Chandrakant A Shah is
the Secretary of the Audit Committee,

3.2 Brief description of the terms of reference
The Audit Committee of the Company Perform following functions as follows:

{2) To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information and to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

(b) To recomment to the Board, the appointment, re -appointment and, if required removal
of Statutory auditors and fixing audit fees and to approval of payments for any other
services.

(c) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board, focusing primanly on:

e Any changes in accounting policies and practices

® Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management
Cualifications m the draft audit report

e Significant adjustments arising out of audit

e The poing concern assumption

e Compliance with the accounting standards

® Compliance with Stock BExchanges and legal requirements concerning financial
StAtements

e Any related party transactions Le. transactions of the Company of materal nature, with
promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large

(d) To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board
for consideration or otherwise.

(e) To review with Management; external and 1nternal auditors, and review the efficiency of
internal control systems. .

(f) To review the adequacy of internal zudit function, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and sentority of the official heading the department, teporting
structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.

(g) To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

(h} To review the findings of any internal investgations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.
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(i) To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of
audit as well as have post-audit discussions to ascertain any area of conceril.

(i) To review the Company's financial and rsk management policies.

(k) To look into the reasony for substantal defaults in the payments to the deposttors,
debenture holders, shateholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors,

3.3 Mcctings-and Attendance during the year 2012-13

Attendance record of the Audit Committee during the year as per the table
Given below:

Name Of Directors | Category No. of Meetings held duting the year |
Held Attended
Mr. EKiritkumar M. | Independent 4 B
Doshi
Mr. Kishore A. | Non-Independent 4 4
| Turakhia Il
Mr, Bharatknmar R | Independent 4 4
Desai

The Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board of Directors, the
remuneration payable to the Executive Directors. The Board of Directors approved the
remuneration to the Hxecutive Directors on the basis of the performance as well as
Company’s performance, subject to consents as may be required.

The Non Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the sithng fees for
attending the Board Mectings,/Committee Meerings.

The resolutions for the appointment and remuneration payable to the Hxecutive Direcrors
including commission to M&nﬂging Director are approved by the shareholders of the

Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Dircctors consists of a fixed salary and other perguisites.
The Leave Travel Allowance is paid as per the Company’s rules. Provident Fund and
Superannuation are provided for as per the Company's policies. Wherever applicable, the
perquisites are considered as part of remuneration and taxed as per Income Tax Laws. The
Commission recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board is paid to the
Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
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The Remuneration Comimittee of the Board comprises three Directors namely:

Mr. Diwakar Mam Tripath - Chaitman
Mr. Rajesh A Turakhia - Member
Bir, Warsha ketan Doshi - Member

The details of remuneration of Executive Directors for the financial year 2013-2014 are given
belows:

(Rupees 1n Lacs)
" Particulass . | . 200344 @ | 201213 | 20042
Salary and
Allowances (Rs.) 78.00,000 | T3,20,000 18,80,000
Contribution to PF, = z
Superannuation and
Gratuity Funds (Rs.)
Commission (Rs.) - - =
Total (Rs.) 78,00,000 73,20,000 18,880,000

The details of remuneration paid to the Non-Fxecutive Directors by way of sitting fees during
the fnancial year 2013-14 are given below:

Sr.No. |  NameoftheNon- | Siuingfees | Otherelements of
G B el haiiain
1. My Karit M. Doshi - -
2 Mt R::_dhcdﬁ_}}y:am R. Tawani - -
3. MMr. Bharatkamar B Desai - -

5. Shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committee
BilScope of the Committee.

The scope of the Sharcholders Grievance Committee is to review and address the grievances
of the sharcholders in respect of share transfers, transrnission, 1ssue of duplicate/consoldated
share certificates, allotment and listing of shares, non-receipt of annual repott, non- receipt of
balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other related actvities, In addition, the
Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate better investor's services and relations.



The Committee is headed by Mz, Rajesh A Turkhia, Tixecunve Director and other membess
of the Committee include Mr. Kishore A Turakhia and Mr. Diwakar Mant Tripathi,

During the year under the review, the Sharcholders/ Trvestor Grievance Cotumnittee was
reconstituted on 30 May, 2014 by appoiating Mr. Diwakar Mani Tripathi, Chairman,
Me. Kishore A Tuorakhia and Mr. Rajesh A Turakhia as members.

5.3 Compliance Officer

Mr. Gaurang Shah is the Compliance officer of the Company

6. General Body Meetings

6.1 Locationand time, where last three AGMs were held

Following table details the particulars of the last Three Annual General Meetngs of the
Comparny

Financial Year Date & Time Venue ]
2010-2011 30 September, 2011 at 11.30 a.m. Registered Office
i 2011-2012 29 Septetnber, 2012 at 11.30 a.m. Registered Office
| 20122013 20% July, 2013 at 11.30 am Repistered Office |

7. Disclosutes

7.1 Disclosures regarding materially Significant related party téansactions

No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters
or Directors or management or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest
of the Company.

All transactions with the Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and at an

arms Jength.
72Disclosure

There are no material transactions with related partes, which require separate disclosure, A
comprehensive list of related party wansactions as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18
tssued by the Instimate of Chartered Accountants of India, forms part of note no. N of 11 other
explanatory notes and information to the accounts in the Annual Report.
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The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from tme to time. The
risk management issues are discussed in derail in the report of Management Dhscussion and
Analysis.

There is no material pecuniary transaction with any Non-Hxecutive as well as Independent
Dircetors of the Company that requires a separate disclosure.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report prepared in accordance with the
requirements laid out in Clanse 49 of the Listing Agreement.

There were no materially significant related party transactions te. transactions of the Company
of material nature, with its Promoters, Directors or the Management or relatives etc. that may
have potential conflict with the interest of the Company af large.

No penalties were imposed on the Company by the Bombay Stock Bxchange Limited or SEBI
ot any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital market during the last three
years.

The details of compliance with mandatory requirements of Clause 49 are as contained in this
Repott.

7.3 Prevention of Insider Trading:

In compliance with the Secutities and Exchange Board of India (Prevennon of Insider
Trading) Regulations 1992, as amended dll date on prevention of Insider Trading, the
Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and rhe same 1s being strctly adhered by its
management staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays down the
guidelines and the procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with
shares of the company and cautioning them on the consequences on non-compliance thereof,

The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of
unpublished price sensitive informaton. During the LlLIiCt pttibd, the Company has set up a
mechanism where the management and relevant staff and business associates of the Company
are informed not to trade in Company's securities.

The Company also affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit commattee
In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s), the Company has adopted a Code of
Conducr for the Board of Directors and Senlor Management Personnel of the Company. The

same has been posted on the Company's website. The Declaration by the Chairman of the
Company forms patt of this Report.
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7.5 Déetails 6f Compliance with Clausce 49 of the Listing Astecment

The Company has complied with the provisions of Clanse 49 of the Listing Agreement

8 Means of Communication

(a) Half-yearly report were sent to cach repistered residential addresses of shareholders

(b) The quarterly and half yearly results are published in the Free Press Journal (MNational
Daily) And Chautha Sansar (Regional Newspapet),

(¢) The Listing Centre of BSE is a web based application designed by the BSE for corporate.
All periodical comphance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report,
ete are also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.

(d) The investors complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress
system. The salient features of this system 1s Centrabised database of all companies, online
upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concemed compamies and online viewing
by investors of actons taken on the compliant and its curtent status,

The Company has provided a detailed Management Discussion and Analysis report in its
Annual Report and the same forms part of the Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information

101 Forth Coming Annual General Meeting.

The forthcoming Annual General Meenng of the Company is scheduled to be held on
30™ September, 2014 at the Registered Office of the Company at 11.30 a.m. at B.6 & B-7,
Sector C, Industrial Area, Sanwer Road, Indore-452015.

10.2  Financial Year of the Company

1% April to 31" March.

103 DatofBookClosure -

From 26" September, 2014 to 30" September, 2014 (Both days inclusive),

104 Dividend payment date’

Credit/ dispatch of dividend warrants between 01" September, 2014 1o 5% September, 2014.
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10.5 Listing on Stock Exchange

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
‘The Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange, Indore
106 Stock Code’

531726 on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Muambat
2853 on The Madhya Pradesh Stock Hxchange Linuted, Indore

10.6° The ISIN of Panchsheel Organics Limited on both NSDL and CDSL

INE 316G0101
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107 Market Price Data: H:gh Low duting f:ach month in Financial Year
e 1% April 2013 to, 31“ March, 2014,

Month Open Price Ingl:: Price| Low Price %i?s: | I;ti ;;i |
(apri2013 | 2400] 2400 2400 2400 1.s84]
May 2013 2400  2400]  2300] 2300 5699
June 2015 | 23.00] 300 2190 2190 1437
Juy2mi3 || 2295 2208] 2200 2200  30200]
lAugust2013 [ 2200 200 22.00 200 92
September 2013  20.95] 2195 2000 2000 457|
October2013 | 21.00 2225 21.00 2125 3641
[November 2013| 21.90 21.90]  2000[  2000]  2900]
[December 2013 2050  2225]  19.90] 20.50] 161,901
[January 2014 19.90| 2200 1900 2090 33271
February 2014 2000  222s]  zo00f 2100 1346
March2014 | 2100 2395 is7 2345 11510

Purva Share Registry (T) Private Limited
ShivShakti Industrial Estate, Unit No. 9, 7/B
Sitaram Mill Compound, |. R. Boricha Marg
Lower Parel (Fast), Mumbai- 400 011.

109 Share thanstec system

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned by Registrar and Share
rransfer agents within 30 days from the date of receipt of documents, provided the documents
ate found in order .Share under objection are returned within 21 days. There has been transfor

of 11100 Equity sharcs in the physical form during the financial year 2013-14.

10,10 ‘Distribution Schedule and Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014

stmbuuun Sghedme as on March 31, 2014
Sr. C:-Itﬂgﬂ].j" e B s | B s 1

No. : Sharcholders. Shﬂtﬂﬁﬁ!l;lefs
[ 1 1058 73.37

Amount | % :
| Amount
463

1 SDGG 2322 23{]
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2 | 5001 - 10000 193 13.38 16,98,880 3.30 |
3 [ 10001 - 20000 - 90 6.24 13,27,690 265
4 [ 20001 - 30000 22 1.53 5,77,520 1.15 |
5 | 30001 - 40000 18 1.25 6,42,150 1.28 |
¢ [ 40001 - 50000 17 L8 | 795090 159 |
7 | 50001 - 100000 20 1.39 1445070 | 288
8 | 100001 and above 24 1.66 4,13,45390 | 8244
Total 1442 100.00 50,15,4000 | 100.00
Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2014
ISt = x_Catﬁgo:rf = ~ of | No. F.?:t.:'ﬁf;f Number  of. %ufﬁqmt}f =
No, | Shareholder | Sharcholders | Shares e
1. Promoters 6 30,19,191 60.20
2, Mutual Funds/ UTI - _
= Bunk /Financial -
Insttation; Insurance
Company
4. FIls/GDR - .
5, Private Bodies Corporate 41 3,63.725 7.25
3 Indian Public 1362 15,39,805 30.70
7. NR1s/OCBs 3 63,300 1.26
8 Others 30 29,379 0.59
Total 1,442 50,15,400 100

T L T T T A

As on 31" March, 2014, 904,159 equity shares of Rs.10/- cach were in dematerialized form
with NSDL and 33,82,241 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each were in dematerialized form with

CDSL constituting 18.03% and 67.44% respectively of the paid-up capieal

1012 'Dutsta""

GDRS 7/ ﬂDRst m:tan’ts

'ﬁanvr_rsmn date,:md hkeljr impacton equity

MNot issued

10.13 Plant Locations

The Company's Plants are located at B6 & B7, Sector C

Indore, Madhya Pradesh.

'.:'ﬂ.:-t.' any

convertible:

instruments,

, lodustrial Area, Sanwer Road,
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10.14 Address for correspondence -
For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company

Purva Share Regis 1) Private Limited
Shiv Shakii Industrial Estate, Unit No. 9, 7/B, Sitaram Mill Compound, . R Boricha Marg.
Lower Parel, Mumbai- 400 011

Any other Query

Secictarial Departinent

Panchsheel Organics Limited

B-6 & B-7, Sector C, Industrial Ares, Sanwer Road, Indore 452015, M.P.

Email: poltd(@ . vsnl.com
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DECLARATION BY THE CEO/MANAGING DIRECTOR UNDER CLAUSE 49
OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT REGARDING ADHERENCE TO THE CODE

OF CONDUCT

Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

I, Mahendra Turakhia, Chairman & Managing Director of Panchsheel Organics Limited, to
the best of my knowledge and belief, certify thar:

1.

I have reviewed the Balance Sheet as on 317 March, 2014 and Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended as on that date along with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as
the cash flow statements and the Dircctors” Report;

DBased on my knowledge and informaton, these statements do not contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state a materal fact necessary to make the
statements made, In light of the circamstances under which such statements were made,
not trusleading with respect o the statements tade;

Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial
information included in this report, present in all materal respects, a true and fair view of,
the Company’s affairs, the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the
Company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are in comphiance with
the existing accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations;

To the best of my knowledge and belief, o ttansactions entered into by the Company
during the year are frandulent, illegal or volatle of the Company’s code of conduct;

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and

intemal controls over financial reporting for the Company, and I have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material informanen
relating to the Company, is made known to us by othets within those entides,
particularly during the pertod in which this report 1s being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal
control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rehabiliy of fnancial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external putposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles;

¢) Evaluated the effectveness of the Company’s disclosure, controls and procedures;
and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting that occurred during the Company’s most recent fiscal year that has
materially affected, or 1s reasonably likely to materally affect, the company’s internal
control over financial reporting;
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6, 1 have disclosed based on our most recent evalbation, wherever applicable, to the
Company’s auditors and the Aundit Committee of the Company (and persons performing
the equivalent functions)

a) All deficiencies in the design or opetation of mternal contrals, which could adversely
affect the Company’s ability to record, process, summanze and report financial data,
and have identified for the Company’s auditots, any materal weaknesses in internal
controls over fnancial reporting mncluding any correctve actons with regard
deficiencies;

b) Significant changes, if any, in internal controls duning the year covered by this report;

¢) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

d) Instances of sipmficant fraud of which I am aware, that invalves management or other
employees who have a significant role in the Company’s internal control system;

7. I affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the
Company (in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct) and [ have provided
protectuon to ‘whistle blowers' from unfair termination and other unfair or prepudicial
employment practices; and

8. 1 further declare that all board members and senior managetial personnel have affirmed
c_u::mp].igncc with the code of conduct for the current year,

For Pa heel Organics Limited

ahendra A Turakhia
Managing Director

Place: Indore
Date: 30" May, 2014
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V. S:fHAiﬂ & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

We have sxamined the compliance of condition of Corporate Governance by Panchsheel Organics
Limited { the Company } for the year ended on March 31, 2014, as stipulated In Clause 49 of the Listing
Agraeement of the Company with the Stack Exchange.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is responsibility of the Management., Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is no an audit or expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corparate Governance as stipulated in the
above referred Listing Agreement,

We have been explained that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one manth
against the Company as per the records maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nar the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.
Sy For V.Shah & Associates
P % Chartered Accountants
=l R A
S F ke e o 5 Y
b@} = Q\ J / g
SO T
Place : Indare TR V.R.Shah
Date: 30.05.2014 Proprietor

MDA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To,
The Members,
Panchshesl Organics [amited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying finanasl statements of Fanchsheel Organics Limited
{the Company}. which comprise the Balance Shesl a2 @l March 31, 2014, and the Statemant ol Frodl
and [.oss and Cash Flow Staterment for the yesr ended on abave date. and & stimimary of signiticant
accounting palicies and other explanatary infomrmation

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management s respensibde for  the  pregaration of  these  financizl stacemems
thal dive 3 tue and far wew o the §nancial posiwon, financial  pedormancs ard
cash flows of the Company in accardancs with the Accounting Standards referred to In sub eachon {3C) of
section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 of lndia (the Act) read with the Ganeral Cireals 1582013
dated Seplember 13, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 This responsibillty inslides the desian implementation ang mantenance of
Irternal comirad refevant to the presaration and presentabon of the finanoat statements et gvs s trus
and fair view and are free from matenial mestatemenl whather dus to Travd or @

Luditor's Responsibility

Our responsitility is {o express an opinion or these fnancial sistements based on gur &t Wa
conducted our audit in accordance with the Stencards on Auditing 1ssusd by the Institute of Chariersd
Agcotnlants of India. Those Standards reguies that we comply with athcal reguitermanis and plan
and perormn the audit to obiain reasonsble assarants Aboul whether the financial staterants ore frea
fromy rnatedial misstatemeant

An audit involves perfarming proceduras to obiam audit evidence about the amourds and disclosures
in thie financial statements. The procedures selectad depind on the auditors judgment nclieding the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternant of the fnancial staternents, whether dus te fraud or
errar [0 making those risk assessments, the auditcr considers internal conbal selevant
to the Company's prepgration and fair presentation of the fimancial statarments in order o desiyn sudl
procaduras that are sppropnate in fhe circumstieces not for the pupess of exprassing a9 conlan 20 e
effectivaness of the endity's intemal contral. Ap audil alss includes evaluating the approphgi=nass of
accounling policies used and the reasonzbieness of the accounting estimates made by managomant, &3
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well a5 ovaluating e overall presentation of the hranoial statements

We beliove that the audit evidence we have obiained = sulficlent and approprsie o wowoe
a bisis Tor our audit oorion,

Opinicn

In our opinion and 1o the best of our infarmanen and ascording to the saplanation givea 1o us the
financial staternent give the mformanen reguiran by the Act in BRie manner so reguires and give 2
true and far view inconformily with the acceunting principles generally acceptad in Indis

{3} i the case of the Balance Sheetl, of the state of affars of the Company as at March 371 2814;

{b) In the cass of the Staterment of Profit and Loss, of the Prafit for the year ended on s dals
ang

{c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cashflaws for the yesr ended on 1hat date

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants

. As required by section 227(3) of the Act. we report that,

{a) we hava obtained all the information and explanations which fo the best of our knicweedges and
belief were necassary for the purpose of our audit

{b) inour opirion praper books of account a5 reouired by law have been kept by the Corngany so
far as appears from our examington of hos= books

{c) the Balance Sheet, Staterment of Profit 2n Less. and Cash Flow Statement dealt waitt by this
report ars in agreement with the books of account,

{8} in-our opinion; the Balancs Sheel, Statemeni of Proft ana Loss, and Casn Flow Statersent deai wah by
this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred 0 in sub-section [30) o s=xizn 211 of e
Companies Acl. 1956 read with the General Circular 1572013 dated September 13 2013 of the
Miristry of Corporate Affairs in respect of Section 133 ot the Comparnies Act, 2013

{e}an the basis of wntten representstions ecewved rom the dirgstors as on Maron 31 20%¢
and taken gn record by the Board of Dircctars. none of the dissctors & disqualies as an bjagn 3
2013 from being appeinted as a directar in t8ins of clause {Q) of sub-section (1} of sedtion 274 of
the Companies Act, 1955

I, As requred by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, 25 amanaed by the Compangs (Auditors
Report) ismendment) Order, 2004, 1ssued by the Cenral Government of Indiz in terms of sub-saction
{dA) of section 227 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the "COrder”), and on the basis of sush
checks of the books and records of the caripany as we consdersd sppropaats and aoeoding to
the information and explanation given (o us we gwve In the Annexure a statement an the matlars
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Qrde
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In respect of 4 Fived Assais
12 The company & 0 procass of piias
guantilative detgits and siluation of Tiwvd agsets

)T fecerds. showimg full gkl iudimy

(b As explained to us, the Company has g prograrm for physical verficabion of flieed ssssis at
peaadic infervals In our apinion, he rargd of vedfication s reasonaiie haswnn regand e the
size of the Company and ihe nalure o 12 szseis We gre tol In g postion W coonimpa an the
dizcrepanciss,  any between phyzical angd bdok balances and the impaol thereon sincs the
records for the same were not availabls for ou verificalion

ich In our opiman @ng sccording o 1he niormation and explanatian given lo 2s no sunstaniasl
parts of fixad assels have beer disposad off duning the year and theretore. oo not ezl the
going congern assumotion.

Invemtory
{a) -As explained to us, the inventory nas bean physicelly verifed during the vear by the
managerment:

by The progeduras of physical verification of |nuentory Followed by e managament ars
reasondble and adeguate in relalon Lo he size of lhe company and the natee of is
busingss.

(€} The Company is maintaining propsr 2cords af inventary The discrepancy noliced on physical
verification of inventory has been pronerly deall within the bosks of accounts

{a) Accorging lu the information and mislangtions given o us thers sre no loansisscorad or
unsecurad} granted by the Company to companies, lirms or other panies covered i the repister
maintained undesr seclion 307 of The Companies At 1865

{bj The Company has not iaken any vhsscured lcaps (in the nature of Dagosiis) coverad n the
Regster maintained w's 301 of The Companies Act, 1988

I -cur apinian and according to the infonmstion snd sgplanations given 1o us there nrs adaguals
internal control grocadures sommensurate with fhe size of the Company and lhe nsturs of iz
business, for (he purchase of inventor,, fusd assats ano fof e safe of gaods [uning 1o sourgas
of Gur sudit, we have not ebsarved a cantinuing faiiure o correat maor weaknessos i Intzmel
controls,

{a) Basea on the sudil precedurss spplisd by us and accarding to e infarmation and
explanstions provided by the manageant we areof the opinien that the parlicelars of contracts
and srrangamants referrsd toin Szction 307 of the Companiss At 1858 have bises artered Ints
the regisier reguired fo be mamtained snder ihel saction

(D) The transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangemeams, were mede ar pricss
which are ressonabls having régard o pravailing market prices al the relevant Vme awhers
comparails market price swst




. tnoowr cpinion-and sccording o the nforrpation anc explangtions green 12 ws, The Compainy hes
not accepted any deposits from the pubts  within e meanng of Sechon S84 anc SUAA o 30y
olhgr melevanl orowvisions of the Compoanies AL 1S5S gnd the Companies  (Aecadlasecs ol
Deposits) Rules 18975

FoCompary has not carried ou Inbereal ks as pecthe remprament of Slanse |vpd SfCa RO 2003

8§ We have hrogdly reviewed the bookg:of azeeunt siindained by she Compaiy [ iwgpza W
products where, pursuant to the Rules nade by (e Central Government for maictensnee of cogl
records under Clause (d) of Sub- zectan (1) of Section 209 of the Companies &g 1958 in
resgecl of jts products and are ‘of the opinwn thal prime facie. the presorbed sccolnts and
records have been mads and mantaned Howsve! we have not made detasfled ssamington of
the records with the view to determine wissther they are accurats or complate.

9. Sialutory and dther dues.
ta} According o the information and axplanations given 19 us and bassd oo tha recodds
examined by us, the Company has been genersly regulsr in depositing undispiisgd stabutary
dues meluding Providant fund, investor Educauon ang Prewction Fund, Employess Stais
insurancs, Income tax, Salss Tax Weshh Tax Custon duty, Excise Duty Ssiace Tas,
Cess and any other statutory dues «#th the approonate authorities guring the an
(B]  According 1o the informalion and exsdanations given 1o us. po undispoted 2imeunsn asabls
in respect of Sales Tax Income Taw, VWeailh Tax, Customs Duty, Saervice Tax Exnise Du1 )
and any other Statutory dues as a1 21 03,207 for a penod of mora han s maring fanl the
date they become payable
ic)  According to the Information and explanation gwen © us detals of the dues of Sala Tax,

Incoms Tax, Custams Doty Weail Tax, Excise Duty Service Tax and Cess, whish hava
nat been deposited on gooount of a4y dispule a0 grean bisiow
i l;fsl-a;r-ne of the | Néture-f:n% | Periot ta whach [ Farum wherathe Drspute_ﬁ_ B T.c-:.tala‘re.naﬁa.!
Statute | Dues the Amount ¢ pending Aoncunt () |
! Relates !
5 |
Central Sales Tax, | FY. 200304 " The Dy. Commissioner ol .ﬁ_f_lli,z}“ﬁj(-_'l I
Sales Tax Intersst & | Sales Tax (Bopeal 31
& VAT Penalty | Mumbal
!“égn!ral Gales Tax,_ Fx iigﬂ:'l.ﬂf; T ne By Commissoner of 5' P '*__3.;]@7]9
Sales Tax | Interest & | Sales Tax (Appeal 5 !
VAT i Panalty Mumban I
Central Sales Tax, | Fx. 2005- 06 i The Hon'ble Registrar, MP | 252,410.00 |
1 |
| Sales Tax Intarest & Commarcal Tax Appsllals : {
i Pagalty | Bogrd, Bhopal (WP !
. FrE— ol | | R T
| Ceniral | Sales Tax. | [ Y, 200607 | The Hanble Registaar P | 441, R
Sales Tax Imigrast & | Commercial Tak Apoeilaie 1
Penalty ‘ | Hoard, Bhopal (MF)
= F Lo e X AN
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T ne Marsle Registrar ME

Lommerca| Tax Spoeltate

| Beoan Bropst (MBPY

1
¢

The Hon'ble Hegistrar, ME
Commerciz Tax Aoosllane
Board Bhopa! (M)

The Dy Commissianaf of
Sales Tax (Bpgealy OT
Ernskidum

‘Tre Dy, Commissioner of
Commergiz! Tax (Appesls)
Indors

Y. l‘)‘.‘é éB —i:_l"i.“-.éul.nc:-:ﬁe Tax Pxﬁﬁlar.e

Tribunal, indors

The Incorre Tax Appeliate:
Trigwna!l Indome

=T N | Sy
Fof 20000 0v | The inoome Tax Appeizis.

Cantral Sales Tax FY 20 r o=
Sales Tax, ‘ Entry Tax
VAT & sad |
| Entry Tax . Imerast & |
! | Penally |
| Cenlral | Salps Tax | £ 20u8 - 09 I
Sales Tax | Interest & ‘
[ EWAT * Panaily
I e 3
Central | Sales Tax, TRy 200809 ¢
Gales Tax | Interast &
B VAT I Penalty
“Central | Sales lax. | F.Y, 2009-10
Sales Tax | Interest &
& WAT Eanalty
income BOHHCED) | 7y, 10
Tax Act, ARAT
18961
lincome | BOHHC/EO! | F.¥. 1994 - 00
| Tax Aot AMAT \
| 1851 :
’I‘nmme BOHHC/E0! f
Tax Act, ASAAT | |
1861 l' i
| Central Excise ERNUITH
| Excise Act, | Duty ;
| 1844 i
i Central Sales fax | Fy 201011 T
Saes Tax | inferest &
B watl penalty

Tribunal, Indore

Tne Asst Registrar, Customs |

Exclzs & Samice Tax
Appellate Tribunal, Mew
Lizihy

The Dy Commissioner of
Sal=s Taxigppeal) ndore

51| 208100
!
65843500 |

27014 00

14,85,294,00 .|

G47, 55400 |

!

| 9,03,802.00 |

| SIARE 00 ‘

821,369.00



10, 1he Compalty dogs nal have any scouiiuiated losses s althe end of thd financzl yest The
Company has nol ncurmed cash logses during the Financis| Year covered by cur audil and o the
wnmediately preceding Tnanoal véar

11 Based on our Audil procedurs and on e sdpunabon and oxplanation geaae oy The
managsment we are of lhe aginon thel the Company hzs not defauted in repaypraut o dlies
ta a financigh mstifution or bank

12 The Company has nol granied ivans and eavances on Lhe basiz of security oy way ol pleops of
shaves, debentures and ofher seouritiss

13 The company i ot 2 chit fund or 2 Nelby  Mulesl Benaft Fung ¢ Socety. Theteiarg, Clause
4{Kiff] of the Compames (Auditor's Repa: b order 2002 i nat spelizabls 10 the Comneny

T4 The Company is nof desling of trating o sheres, Mutusl Fund and otrar wvestments
Acpordingly, the provisions of clagse 4(x0) of the Companies (Auditer's Report Odar 2005 are
not applicabia to the company

18, There 5 no guarantee given by the Company for foans laken by others from bank and fnanoel
institutions,

15, The Company has applied amount of turm loans for the purpose for which the farm ban was
obtained;

17, According to the cash flow stetement aod ather jecords examined by us and the micamation and
explanations given to us, on an overall basis, funds raised on sho-term basis have, poma facs,
have not been used during the y2ar far leng term invesiment (fxad ssssts etc )

T8 Tne Company has not made preferentis| gliciment of shares to parties and companies covared
in the register maintained wader section 307 of the Companies Act, 1858 during 1ne yaer under
Fnd ey

14, The Company has nol issusd any debeniures durmg the year

20. Tha Company has nol raizad any moser by way of public ssues dunng the yaar

21. Ta the best of our knowledge and befie! and according 1o the explanations given toug, no fragd
o or by the campany was nodiced or recocled duning the vear

For V. Shah & Az=sogiates

REST, Chartersd Accountants
(= \2}”’ F.R N 308846 W
(_*( By Bt I|
5 FEh =247 L bl ‘ [ i
55:;}\ 5 f . \ "J\‘“'I-*n-r‘t' . l\j
Place: Indore g e ORShan

Date : 30.05.2014 > = Fromrietor
Membership Mo, 034534



PAMNCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

EALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2014

{Amount in Rs.}

Sr. Mo Particulars Notfes As at As at
March 31, 2014 March 31, 2013
1. |EQUITY AND LIABILITES
A, |Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 1 50,154, 000,00 50,154,000.00
Reserve & Surplus 2 124 833.353.88 110,178,350.63
174,987,353.88 160,332,360.63
B |Mon Current _iabilities
Long term borrowings 3 &,086,126.10 6,038, 747.50
Daferrad Tax Liability 4 A0,799120.45 12,087 31877
Long term provisions = § 322 626.00 7.341,115.00
26,207 872.55 24 438, 181.27
Z.  [Current Liabilities
Short term barrowings =] 43 864 860749 55 68T 79978
Trade payables 7 B6 578 66814 65,421 965628
Other current Liabilities 8 5103,283.71 4,866, 722.80
Shart term provisions g 16,620,064 38 10,148 5985.62
152,241,777.02 136,025474.48
Total 353,437,003.44 320,796,016.38
. |ASSETS
A |Non Current Assets
Fixed Asgets
Tangible Assets 10 78.418.418.80 Tr.221.124.40
Intangible Assets = *
MNor Current Investrments 11 6,000.00 G,000.00
Lang term Loans & advances 12 4,962 353.50 4,305,393.50
83,386,772.30 B1,522,517.90
B Current Assels
Inventaries 13 99,388 43401 890,262 654 61
Trade receivables 14 139,217.,386.85 120,118.076.64
Cash & Bank balances 15 6,498.500.32 4,038,355.27
Short term loans & advances 16 24,944 549,96 24.695,950.95
Dther Current assets 17 - 158461.00
270,050,231.14 239,263,498.48
Significant Accounting policies and
Other explanatory Motes & Informations 26
Total 363,437,003.44 320,796,016.38
Az per our report of even date Farand o ﬁ)élf of'the Board
For V Shah & Associates — - /'}\/
Chartered Accountants. @P ,..—*“:ﬂ ™ 4
o ser fd :
LD < g N hendra Turakhia
WT{U ] '___-l' g4RR0A Y _9 airman & Manasgpggrectcr
V .R.Shah I A
Proprietor "-{:',; e g B, AR X\(
Place : Indore N2 I_T;‘w,f' © Rajesh Turakhia ishore Turakhia
Date 30.05.2014 e Director Director




PANCHSHEEL DRGANICS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2014

(Amount in Rs.)

Sr. Partictlars Notes 01314 2012413
Mo,
[, {Fevenue from operations 18 391, 782,036.83 334,018,653.00
Il iner income 19 G444, 445 .51 24507755
I1.|Total Revenue (f + 1) 392 406 472,64 334,267, 73055
m | Expanses:
Raw Material Consurmsd 20 183.076,923.73 16207942064
Cosl of Traded Goods 21 95,785, 406,35 77.547.968.95
(Increase) / Decrease in lnventories 22 2 785 02557 W7 4359097 .60)
Employees Cost 23 19,384 428,00 1¥.669,427.00
Finance Cost 24 7.289,068.52 §,408,000.43
Depreciation 10 10,875.077.41 10,286,253 05
Other Expenzes 25 36,248, 538,34 50,073,053.80
Total expenses 365,441,365.72 316,638,228.27
W |Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary itams and tax (Il-IV) 26,965,106.92 17.629,505.28
V1. [Exceptional items - -
VL. |Profit bafore extraordinary [tems and tax [V - V) 26,965,106.92 17.629,505.28
W, | Extraordinary ltems .00 0.00
1%, |Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 26,965,106.82 17,629,505.28
X|Tax expense;
{1} Current tax 10,507, 348.00 &,400,000.00
{2} Deferred tax Expensa ! (Income) {1,258,198.32) (3.517,174.23)
(3) Income Tax of earler pariod 127,080.00 B2.485.03
8,376,229.68 4,965,311.80
x| |Profit (Loss) for the period from 17,588,877.24 12,664,193.48
continuing operations (1X-X)
xlProfitfloss) from discontinuing operations - -
X1l Profit (Loss) for the pericd (Xi + XII) 17,588,877.24 12,664,193.48
AI|Earnings par equity share:
{1) Basic 3.1 2.53
{2) Diluted &= | 253
Significant Accounting policies and 26
Other explanatory Motes & Informations R
Az par our report of even date For apf on alf gf the Beard
For V Shah & Assoclates — i
K Chartered Ac:::qa,:.mta' FS ol
. S e Maherdra Turakhia
Q MLN\@\ML =7 . g . V8 Chairman & Manéging Director
V .R. Shah ; P \
Propristar ) { [ —
P P L
Place : Indors Rajesh Turakhia Kishora Turakhia
Date 30.05.2014 Director Director




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LTO

Cash Flow Statement

== For the year For the year
Particulars endad ended
3ist March 14 AMstMarch 13
AT | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIEE Hs.
Profit before tax and exira ordinary items 26,965,107 17629505
Adjustment for:
Add: (1) Depreciation 10,875,077 10,268,253
(2) Interest paid 7,289,068 £,408,000
(3) Less die to fire -
45.124,153 34,333,848
Less (1) Interest received 5205 T 249,07
(2} |2ther Non operating Incoms 123,510 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 44 4837 34,0847
Adjusiment far Working Capital changes
Lass: (1) Increase in Trade & Other Receivable 19,844,708 16,872,554
{2) Increase in inventory 9,135,839 6,767,902
15,503,1 11,424,235 |
Add: (1) Increase in Trade Payable & Other Liabilities — 24 214 505 420 745)
38,717,685 10,633,458 |
Cash generated from operations 39,717,664 10,933,406
Less | (1) Direct Taxes paid 4,400,000 4,000,002
(2) Income tax adjustment of earliar year 183,849 £2,485
(3)Interest on Advance |-Tax 560,173 -
Cash flow before extra-ordinary items ~ AAB73.642 8,661,000
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities — 34,573,682 —§,551.000 |
(B} | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Add: (1) Subsidy from UNIDO 3,933,880
{2} Other Non operating Income 123,510 -
- 1235 3,933,566
Lie=s:(1) Purchase of Fixed Assets/ Capital W | P/ Pre operative 12,070,572 14,008,174
{2} Investment in Fixed Deposit -
Met Cash Used in Investing Activities 046 a2 (10,074,531
(Cy | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Add (1) Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings f.00
{2) Proceeds from Shrot Term Borrowings (11,717.839) 22424801
(4) Interest Received 520,936 249,078
{11,197 003] 22573878
Less{1) Repaymeant of Long Term Loans 1,250,480 1,924,232
{2) Repayment of Unsecured Loans - 10,000,000
{#) Repayment of Vehicle / Working Capital Loans -
(4} Dividend & Dista. Tax 426,184 )
{4} Inferest paid 7,289 968 6,408,020
MNet Cash used in Financing activities A60,635) 4,347,555
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A)+{B)+(C) A63, — 1,118,241
= Cash & Cash Equivalents at the commancement of the year 4,036,355 2,918,114
* Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year 5,490,680 4,036,368
As per our report of even date = Ferand on behalfaof the Board
For VV Shah & Associates e L Oy aan /dk
Charfered Accountants © wy i
B ALY ndra Turdkhia
TS AP, V1 SR & g X1 13 Chelfian & Manag|ng Direior—
V .R. Shah " = N
Proprietor | L S &‘h S
Place : Indore Rajesh Turakhia whore Turakhia
Date 30.05.2014 Director Director




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

&5 at
March 21, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

NOTE -1 :SHARE CAPRITAL

Authorised Capital

Issued Subscribed and Paid up

50.00,000 (F.Y. 60,00,000) Eguity Shares of Ra. 10/- each

5015400 (P.Y. 50,15,400) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

60,000,000.00

60,000,000.00

50,154,000.00

50,154,000.00

TOTAL

50,154,000.00

50,154,000.00

a) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :

b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5 percent shares in the Company :

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share.Each holder of equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees The dividend proposed
by The Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

During the year ended 31st March 2014, the amount of dividend per agquity share recognised as distributions to equity
shareholders was Rs, 0.50 {(31st March, 2013 - Bs.0.50),

In the event of liquidation of the Company,the holders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining
assets of the Company,afier distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

Narme of Shareholder 201314 201213
No. of Shares| % of Holding | Mo. of Shares % of Holding
MAHENDREA A TURAKHIA 1072306 21.38 1001412 19.97
KISHORE A TURAKHIA 1078240 21.80 1005840 20.08
RAJESH A TURAKHIA 1074234 21.42 1000839 19.98
SUNEETA CHEMICALS P LTD 302600 6.03 302600 5.03
o) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting peried :
Particulars 201314 2012-13
No. of Shares Na. of Shares
Shares outstanding at the baginning of the year 5015400 5015400
Shares [ssued dunng the year - E
Sharss bought back during [he year N =
Shares outstanding al the end of the year 5015400 5015400
MOTE - 2 ; RESERVE & SURPLUS
Capital Resarve :
Subsiby from UNIDO E448171.12 5,584 824 80
Add : Received during the year - 3,933,858.65
8448, 17112 10,518,684.45
Less : Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss - 207061323
8,448,171.12 B,448,171.12




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

(Amount in Rs.)

Statement of Profit & Loss
Ealance as per last Balance Sheet
Less @ Gratuity Liability upio 31.03.12

Add : Profit for the year

Less : Transfer to Generasl Reserve
Less : Pravision for Dividend

Less ; Dividend Distribution Tax

B2.470,629.51

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
Share Premlum : 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
General Reserve @
Balance as per Last Balance Sheet 5,259,560.00 4,750 560,00
Add | Current year transfer 1,800,000.00 1,500,.000.00
8,059,560.00 6,259,560.00

01,326538.03

- 7,088,218.00
892,470,629.51 84,240,320.03
17,688,877 24 12,664 193.48

1,800,000.00 1,500,000.00
2,507,700.00 2,507, 700.00
426,184.00 426,184.00
105,325,622.75 92,470,629.51

TOTAL

124,833,353.88

110,178,360.63

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES :
NOTE - 3 : SECURED LOANS

# Term Loan From Madhya Pradesh Financial Corporation 9,483,012.10 7.,870,283.50
Less: Amt. disclosed under the head "Other Current Liability” - Mote Mo.- 8 3,800,000.00 3,800,000.00
5,693.012.10 4,270,293.50
3 ‘\ehicle Loan from YES Bank 795451.00 1,167 ,690.00
Less: Ami. disclosed under the head "Other Current Liability" - Mota No.- 8 402, 337.00 358.236.00
393,114.00 ¥69,454.00
Sub Tutal 6,085,126.10 5,039,747.50
TERMS OF REPAYMENT OF L OANS :
# Repayable in First Ten Installment of Rs. 800000/ each and remaining Ten
Installment of Rs. 800000/ each @ rate of interest at 14% pa.
5 Repayable in 36 equal monthly installiment of Rs. 38150/~ from manth
February, 2014 @ rate of interest at 9.52 % p.a.
There is no defaultin repayment of Loan Installment and interest thereon.
ISECURITY PREOVIDED ;
# Firzst charge over the Fixed Assets by way of equitable mortagage of Land &
Bullding and hypothecation of Plant & Machinery of the company. Further secured
and their relatives and personal guarantes of 3 Directors of the campany,
§ Secured against hypothecation of specifiee Vehicle and personal guarantee of
Director of the company.
UNSECURED LOANS
Inter Corporate Loans - -
Sub Total - -
TOTAL 5,088,126.10 5,039,747.50




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICE LIMITED

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.02.2014

(Amount in Bs.)

Farticulars

March 31, 2014

As at

As at
March 31, 2013

NOTE NO -4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Beferred Tax Liability Balance BAf.
Add : Deferred Tax expense / {Income)

12,067 318.77
{1,258,198.32)

15,574,493.00
(3,517,174.23)

TOTAL

10,798,120.45

12,057,318.77

The Majar components of Deferved Tax Liabilities are as under !

B) Deferred Tax Assets
Unabsorhed Depreciation & Business Loss

FParticulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
A) Deferred Tax Lizbility
Difference between Accounting and Tax depreciation 10,798, 12045 12,057 31877

{Secured against first pari passu charge by hypothecation of stock and book
and first pari passu charge on nmovable Property held by the Promotars of the
Company and personal guarantes of three Directors of Company.)

Cthers . -
) Met Deferred Tax Liability 10,798,120.45 12,057.318.77
NOTE NO -5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Gratuity 10,358,473.00 8,156,784.00
lLess: Amt, disclosed under the head Short term Provigions” - Mote Mo.- 2 1,035,847 .00 315,675.00
TOTAL 9,322,626.00 7.341,115.00
NOTE NO - 6 : SHORT TERM BOROWINGS
|Secured
Warking Capital Limit with Yes Bank 30,542 141.85 29,218 B804 66
Waorking Capital Limit with HSBC Bank Ltd 13,327,718.94 26,368,90512

43,862,860.79

55,587,792.78

TOTAL
NOTE NO -7 : TRADE PAYABLES
UNSECURED
Sundry Craditors

the Micrg, Bmall and Medium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006 ans hence
dizclosure relating to amount unpaid at the year end together with interest
paid / payable under the Act have not been given.)

(The Company has not received infarmation from vendors regarding their status under

86,578,568 14

65.421.965.21

TOTAL

86,578,568.14

65,421,965.21




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS

HOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

(Amount fn Rs.)

Particulars

Asat

March 31, 2014

A at

March 31, 2013

NOTE NO -8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Secured

M.P.F.C.- (Mote Mo.-3 : Current pordion of Term Loan) 3,800,000.00 3,600,000.00
YES Bank - (Mote No -3 : Current partion of Gar Loan) 40233700 388.235.00
Sub Total 4,202,337.00 3,988,236.00
Unsecured
Duties & Taxes TO0,655.21 BGS 480.40
Unpaid Dividend 110,291.50 -
Sub Total 900,946.71 865 486.80
TOTAL 5,103,283.71 4,886,722.80
NOTE NO - 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Unsecured
Provision for Employee Benefit
Gratuity Provision (Mate No - &) 1.035,847.00 815,679.00
Other Provisions for Employee Benefit 481,123.00 44642300
Provision for Expense 2,258 684 .54 1.877.913.148
Current Tax Payable (Net of Adv, |, Tax / TDS receivable) 8,982 525.44 4,375,087 43
Froposed Dividend 2,607,700.00 2,507, 700,00
Tax on Proposad Dividend 426,184.00 426,184.00
TOTAL 16,680,064.38 10,148,986.82
NOTE NC -11 : NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investments at Cost :
Unguoted
10 Shares in Gujrat Mercantile Credit Co Op Soc Lid of Rs. 100D each 1.000.00 1,000.00
Indira \ikas Patra 5,000.00 5,000.00
TOTAL 6,000.00 8,000.00
NOTE NO - 12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, Considered good)
Security Deposits 2,859,239.00 2,302,279.00
Other Advances 2.003,114.50 2,003,114 .80
TOTAL 4,962,353.50 4,305,393.50
NOTE NO -13 : INVENTORIES
{Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
Raw Material 61,555,608.32 53.076,683.00
Facking Material 103,540.00 103,540.00
Work In Progess 13,239,018.00 16,989 711.00
Finished Goods 16,408,797.00 16,.444,128.57
Traded Stock 8,080,631.69 4,635,682.04
TOTAL 99,388,494.01 90,252,654.61




|’_ PANGHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2014

=

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at
Rlarch 31, 2014

As at
March 31, 2013

MOTE NO - 14: TRADE DEEBTORS

{Unsscured, Considerad good)

Cutsianding for a period excesding Six months from the dats they are
due for payment

27.867,535.30

_._1

28,788,307.22
BD,320,760.42

Others 111,340 750.55
Considered doubtful, not provided far - -
T TOTAL 139,217,386.85 | 120,119,076.64
NOTE NO - 15 : CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash equivalenis
Bzlance with Banks
- In Current account / (Over Drawn Bank Account) 1,420.890.08 1.237,883.44
Cash In Hand 582,604 .59 426,068,809
1,983,494.67 1,663,752.43
Other Bank Balances
- In Fixed deposit account $ 25,000,00 25,000.00
- Margin Money Deposit 4,4497,005.65 2,347 60284
(% with original Maturity of more than 12 months of Rs 4491005 85 4.515,005.65 2,372,602.84
(P.Y. .Rs. 2372602 84)
TOTAL 6,4%99,500.32 4,0368,355.27
NOTE NO - 16 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered good, recoverable in cash or in kind)
Loans & Advances io Employees 4 683, 887.00 4,771,299.00
Balance with Government Authority 3,965 537.38 3,575,286.38
Other Advances 18,325,365.58 16,350,365.58
TOTAL 24,944 849.86 24,686,850.95
NOTE NO -17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Pre-paid expenses - 158, 481.00
TOTAL - 158.461.00
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PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Notes to Statement of Profif & Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2014

Particulars 201314

NOTE NO - 18 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
A) Manufacturing Sales
Export 3,128,048.33
Domestic 297 679 385,00

2012-13

1,766,520.00
281,616,020.00

300,707 43533

263,372,540.00

Bl Trading Sales

Export G 982.918.00 7,096, 503.00
Domestic 90,492 444,00 74,219,275.00
100,475, 382.00 81,316, 772.00
Total Sales - (A+B) 401,182,797.33 | 344,688,319.00
Less : Excize Duty 9,511,068.00 10,725,055.00
Net Sales 381,671,729.33 | 333,863281.00
Other Operating Income 80,297 .50 55,3892 00
TOTAL 391,762,026.83 | 334,018,653.00
Sale of Products - Broad head wise ]
Particulars 201314 201213
Finished Goods
Bulk Drug Intermediate 300,707 43533 | 263 372 540.00
Traded Goods
Bulk Dnug Intermediate 33,227 875.00 24 741 527,00
Formulations 10,860,035.00 B,360 482 00
D.EPB. Licenca R 877 .480.00 47 143 962.00
Wind Mill 510,192.00 1,069,808.00
Total ADT,182,797.33 | 344,685,319.00
NOTE NO - 12 : OTHER INCOME
Interest Received 520,935.81 248 077.55
Commission Received 123,510.00 0.010
TOTAL 644 445.81 248,077.55
NOTE NO - 20 : COST OF RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening Stock of Intermediate Raw Material 53,076,683.00 54,107 .985.00
Add ; Purchases of Intermediate Raw Material 201,649 662,05 | 181,048,137.64
2584, 726.355.05 | 215,158,122.64
Less : Closing Stock of Intermediate Raw Material 61,645.431.32 53,076,6283.00
TOTAL 193,076,8923.73 | 162,079,429.64
Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Rs.| % of Rs. % of
Cansumption Consumptian
Impaorted 70,130,033.51 36.32% B0310,344 45 IT21%
Indigensous 122,045,600 22 63.68% 101,769,085 18 B2.78%
Taotal 183,076,923.73 100.00% 162,079,420.64 100.00%

¥




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Motes to Statemaent of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 31.03.2014

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13
MOTE NO - 21 : COST OF TRADED GQODS
Opening Stock 4, G36,582.04 4,255 385.24
Add . Purchases 99,225 356.00 TF831 18555
103,863,938 04 2,186,550.99 |
Less : Closing Stock 8,080,531.69 4,638 582.04
TOTAL 85,783,406.35 77,547,968.95
Detalls of Traded Goods -
Particulars 2013-14 201213
Purchases
Bulk Drug Intermediate 33,033,205.00 22,623 63875
Formulations 10.810.867.00 8 688 232.00
D.EPR.B. Licence 55,381,284.00 46,719,255.00
99,225,356.00 77,931,165.75
Closing Stock
Bulk Drug Intermediate 5,556,305.00 1,415,862.00
Formutations 2,524 226.69 3,222 72004
8,080,531.69 4.633,582.04
NOTE NO - 22 : (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES
INVENTORY AT THE YEAR END
Finished Goods of Bulk Drug Intermediates 16,400,797.00 16,444, 128.57

Werk In Process of Bulk Drug Intermediates

LESS : INVENTORY AT BEGINING

Finished Goods of Bulk Drug [nfermediates
Work in Process of Bulk Drug intermediaies

13,239,018.00

15,889,711.00

28,648,816.00

32,433.839.57

16,444 128.57
15,889,711.00

14,510,641.87
10,487,200.00

3243383057

24,997 841.87

TOTAL

2.785,023.57

(7,435,887 .80)

MOTE NO - 23 : EMPLOYEES COST
Satary, Wages & Bonus

15,897 .407.00

15,506,779.00

Contribution To ES.IC 125,754 .00 E8,831.00
Caonfribution To Provident Fund 282.050.00 234 44300
Gratuity expenses 2.201,872.00 1,126.726:00
Staff Welfare ¥77,6838.00 712 .848.00
TOTAL 19,384,428.00 17,669,427.00
NOTE NO - 24 : FINANCE COST
Bank Charges 880,331.27 185,889.689
|nterest to Bank 5,225 468.05 3,642 684 .70
[nterest on Term Loan 837 087.00 1,592 651.00
Interest to Others 638,102.00 7865,854.84
TOTAL 7,289,968.32 6,408,090.43




PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Notes to Statement of Profit & Loss for the vear ended on 31.03.2094

Parficulars 2013-14 201213
NOTE NO -25: OTHER EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
Consumablez B78,952.00 748 279.00
Entry Tax 2,070,553.00 1.476,840.00
Freight Inwards 2,224 515.00 2,005,090.00
FPacking Materials used 1,789,700.00 2. 3B2.517.00
Power & Fuel 7.473,166.30 11,430,826.00
Processing Charges 5.022,450.00 8,273,189.00
Quslity Control Expense 172,201.00 634,332 00
Other Operating Expenses 21685,150.14 1,741,573.24
TOTAL - A 21,596,687 28,702,646.24
ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING & OTHER EXPENDITURE
Advertisement 271,685.00 354 181.08
Auditor's Remuneration 55,000.00 75,000.00
Qutward Cartage Hamali & Crain Charges 565 248.92 545 358260
Building repairing expense 30234300 318,439.00
Commission & Brokerage 1,073,975.00 1,053, 162.00
Cansultancy Fees 706,140.00 435,128,00
Conveyance 1,0630,872.00 985,703.00
Courier Charges 594 726.06 543 339.62
Discount, Kasar & Bad Debts 2,185,292 78 2,281 83525
Export Clearing Charges 444 02043 3497 44800
Fees & Subscription 547 132.00 610,245,00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Charges 221.297.20 812,861.58
Freight Cubtward 357,955.52 317.461.00
Miscellaneous Expenses BB9,283.00 834 954.00
Printing & Stationary 382 364.10 352.673.00
Rent 558,000.00 547,000.00
Legal expenses 58.023.00 828 700.00
Telephone Expenses & Charges 392,394 B0 393.282.00
Travelling Expenses BA0 17447 TrTA17.00
Warehousing Charges 346,593.00 484 285.00
Qiher Administrative Expenses 2,727,472.32 278962218
VAT /I CST 4275430 5639,079.25
TOTAL -B 14,651,850.90 21,370,407.56
TOTAL - A+B 36,248,538.34 50,073,053.80
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NOTE NO- 26

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES AND
INFORMATION FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%
MARCH, 2014

| : Significant Accounting Policies :

A. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all
material respects with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 issued under section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1856. The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention. The accounting policies adopted in preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those of the previous year.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the Management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balance of assets and liabilities, revenue
and expenses and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities, The Management belisves
that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision of accounting
estimates is recognized prospectively m the current and futura periods.

C Fixed Assets

a. All fixed assets are valued at cost of acquisition/ construction. The cost of fixed assets
comprises of its purchase price and attributable costs, including finance cost, of
bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

b. The expenses incurred during construction period, incidental to the Expansion / New
Project are
allocated to respective Fixed Assets in the year of commencement of the commercial
operation.

D Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on the “Written down Value Method" at the rates and
in the manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.



E Investmenis

Long term investments are stated at cost, less provision for diminution (other than tempaorary)
in value.

F Valuation of Inventories
Raw materials, Packing materials, Work in Process, Finished Goods and Traded Goods are
valued at lower of cost or nst realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any.
However, these items are considered to be realizable at cost if the finished products, in which
they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Cost comprises expenditure incurred in normal course of business in bringing such
inventories to their present location and condition.

Cost of inventories is arrived on FIFO basis.
G Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash equivalent for purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short term investment with an original maturity of 3 months or less,

H Foreign Exchange Transaction
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date
of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets & lighilities and forward contracts are
restated at year end exchange rates.
Exchange Gain/Loss is credited [ debited as Other Income / Other Expenses in the statement
of Profit and Loss under the head "Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Account”.

| Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to setile the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its

present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the Balance Sheet date,

Contingent Liahility are not recognized, but are disclosed in the Notes.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.



J Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods have been passed to the buyer, which ordinarily coincides with dispatch of goods
to customers. Revenues are recorded at invoice value, but net of Sales retums and trade
discounts.

Benefits on account of entitlement of export incentives are recognized as and when the right
to receive is established.

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

K Employee Benefits

Liabilities in respect of Retirement Benefits are provided by monthly payment to Pension and
Provident Fund under the Employees Provident Funds (and Miscellaneous Frovisions), Act,

1952,
The Gratuity payable at the time of retirement are charged to the Statement of Profit and

Loss on basis of independent external actuartal valuation determined and basis of Projected
Unit Credit method carried out annually. Actuarial gains and losses are immediately
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Company has not framed policy to pay Leave Encashment to the employees. Benefit in
terms of workmen demand pending settlement, medical reimbursement, leave fravel
concession, are accounted when paid.

L Income Tax

The amount of Income Tax is provided in accardance with the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing
differences being differences between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate
in ane period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets are not recognized on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses unless there is a virtual certainty that sufficient taxable profits will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

M Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes
substantial periods of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are
charged to the revenue,

Interest and other cost in connection with the borrowing of fund are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss.



N Impairment of Assets

An assets is freated as impaired when the carrying cost of the assels exceeds ifs
recoverable value. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the year
in which the assets are identified as impaired: The impairment loss recognized in the prior
periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

O Research and Development

Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is recognized as expense in the year in
which it Is incurred. Capital expenditure on Research and Development is shown as addition

ta Fixed Assetls.
P Expenditure on Regulatory Approvalis

Expenditure incurred for obtaining regulatory approvals and registration of products for
overseas markets is charged to revenue.

@ Government Grants and Subsidies

Capital subsidy/Government grants are accounted for where it is reasonably certain that the
ultimate collection will be made.

Capital subsidy/Government grants related to specific depreciable assets are shown as
deduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at its book value. The
grant/subsidy is thus recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the useful life of such
depreciable assets by way of a reduced depreciation charge.

R Leases

Lease rentals on assets taken on operating lease are recognized as expense in the Statement
of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis over the lease term in accordance with the lease

agreement.
5 Events after the date of Balance Sheet;

Wherever material, events occurring after the date of Balance Sheet are considered up to the
date of adoption of the accounts.

T Claims:

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts are disclosed after a careful evolution
of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved.

U Prior Period & Extra Ordinary ltems:

Prior Period adjustment, extra ordinary items and changes in the accounting policies having
material impact on the financial affairs of the Company are disclosed.



Il
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H.

B

OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES AND INFORMATION.

Amount of Income Tax has been provided on Taxable Incame of the Company as per
provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that discounted net future generation from the
Assets in use and shown in the schedule of fixed assets, is more than the carrying amount
of fixed assets in Balance Sheet, as such, no provision for Impairment of Assets is
required to be made in terms of the reguirement of accounting standard (AS - Z8)
“Impairment of Assets” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for the
year ended 31.03.2014.

Segment Reporting :
The Company operates in one reporiable segments i.e. Manufacturing and Trading of Bulk
Drug Intermediate.

The Investment made by the company is held in its own name.

On 10.06.2011, there was a fire incident at Company's factory unit situated at Sanwsr
Foad, Indore, Madhya Pradesh. A part of the inventory of Raw Material, Finished Goods,
Stock in process, Plant & Machinery, accessories, Building, fumniture and other office
equipments was damaged, The Company has already lodged insurance claim with the
insurance Company after providing salvage value for above damage. Company is
confident to receive the full claim and hence the company has not provided any losses on
account of fire at this stage and suitable treatment will be given after the settlement of
claim with the insurance company.

Company has not reduced Depreciation cost of Rs. 6458906.83 related to Piant &
Machinery received from UNIDO. The said amount is to be charged to Capital Reserve
under the head "Reserves & Surplus®. As a result, the profit before tax of the company has
been reduced by Rs. 645306.83 and accordingly, Capital Reserve has been increased by
to that extent.

In the opinion of Beard and to the best of their knowledge and belief,

All the current assets, loans and advances will have the value on realization in
the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount
reasonably necessary. There is no liability contingent or otherwise except those
stated in the Balance Sheet.

Debit and credit balances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

The expenses of Salary and wages debited in Statement of Profit & Loss includes
the amount of Director Remuneration of Rs. 78,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs.73,20,000/-).



J.

Retirement Benefits ¢

a) The Gratuity liability is determined based on the actuarial Valuation done by Actuary
as at Balance Sheet date in context of the Revised AS — 15 issued by the ICA!, New

Delhi, as follows -

PARTICULARS GRATUITY | GRATUITY
FUND FUND
31.03.14 31.03.13 |
Expenditure recognized in the statemnent of Profit & Loss for the Rs Rs. |
year ended March 31, 2014
Current Service Cost 581,006 4,45,184
Interest Cost 6,52,544 566,897
Employer Contribution Nil il
Expected Return on Plan Assets Nil Nil
Met Actuarial (Gains) / Loss 967,225 1,14,645
Interest On Fund il Nil
Settlement Cost il Ml
Total Expenses 22.01,679 11,26,726
Change in Obligation during the Year ended |
| March 31, 2018 B
Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the 81,56.794 7088218
yEar
Current Service Cost 5,681,806 445 184
Interest Cost 6,52.544 5,686,897
“Settiement Cost Nil Nii
Past Service Caost Mil Nil
Employer Contribution N Ml
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 867,229 1,14,645
Benefit Payment - 66,150
| Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of 1,03,58,473 81,56,7594
the year.
Change in Assets during the Year ended
| March 31, 2013
Plan assets at the beginning of the year Mil Ml
Assets acquired in amalgamation in previous year Nil il
Expected Return on Plan Assels N.A, N.A




Contribution by Employer MNLA. T NA
Settlements Nl Nil
Actual benefit paid NA |  NA |
Actuarial (Gain} / Loss - - Nl Nl
Plan assets at the end of the year - il Nil
Actuarial Assumption il Nil
Discounting Rate 8.00% 8.00% |
Expected rate of return on plan assets N_A. N.A,
Rate of escalation in Salary (p.a.) 5.00% 5.00% |
|

The rate of escalation in salary (p.a.) consideraed in actuanal valuation is worked out after
into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and
demand in the employment market. Mortality rate are obtained from the relevant data of
Life Insurance Corporation of India.

b) Liability in respect of Provident Fund is provided on actual contribution basis.

Earnings Per Share Rs. Rs.

As per Accounting Standard 20 of ICAl, New Delhi, Basic
and Diluted of Earning per Share are as under

Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Basic Earnings per Share

(1)Net Profit after Tax 1,75,88,877.24 | 1,26,64,193.48

(2) Number of Equity Shares

At the beginning of the year 50,15,400 50,15,400
Issued during the vyear on preferential 0 O
basis for proportionate period
Weight age Average Number of Equity Shares 50,15,400 50,15,400
Basic Earnings per Shares 3.51 263

ii. | Diluted Earnings Per Share

(1) Net Profit after Tax duly adjusted 1,75,88,877.24 | 1,26,64,193.48




(2) Numbers of FEquity Share at the 50,15,400 50,15,400
beginning of the year
lssued during the year on preferential basis 0 0
Diluted Potential Equity Shares 0 0
| —
Weightage Average Number of Equity Shares 50,15,400 50,15,400
Diluted Earning Per Share 3.51 253
ii. | Face Value of Equity shares (Rs.) 10 10
Particulars 2013-14 201213
Value of Imports of Raw Material on CIF basis 5,52,63,518 | 4,83.33.299
Eaming in foreign currency as per Certificate submitted by
Management
11,140,760 71,75,0948
FOB value of Export Sale
Expenditure in foreign currency: _
Capital Expenditure 28,08,429 32,12,562 |
Consultation Fees Nl 1,62,349 |
Total 28,08,.429 33,74,911
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments:
A |Estimated amount of contracts (Net of advances) Nil Nit B
remaining to be executed on capital account not Provided
for
B |[(l) Letter of Credit Outstanding 52,298,136 9,17.416
(Il) Foreign Bills / Buyers Credit 56.89,291 5464117
(1} Document at site 4,15,815 il
(IV)  Margin money given against above 40,00,000 20,00,000
C | Bank Guarantee given by Company's Banker on behalf of Nil Nil
the company
A




D | Demand of Sales Tax Authorities (Net of advances) not | 3835063.00

18.53.363 |

acknowledged by the Company and contested/appealed
E | Demand of Income Tax Authorities (Net of advances) not | 1,403,075.00 750,486
acknowledged by the Company and contested/appealed
F | Demand of Central Excise Authorities (Net of advances) | 471,369.00 471,369
nat acknowledged by  the Company and
contested/appealed
P | Auditors Remuneration |
Statutory Audit 60,000 50,000
Tax Audit 25,000 25,000
Q Related Party Disclosures under Accounting Standard 18:
Sr. Name Relationship Transaction Amount(Rs.) Amount(Rs.)
No. Closing Balance 31.03.2014 31.03.2014
9 Turakhia Brothers | Associate Concemn Sales 17107.00 3,10,101.00
Purchase 1,20,83,747.00 | 1,04.97.160.00
Rent 1,74,000.00 1,74,000.00
Closing Balance Mil Nil
2 Invochem Associate Concern | Testing Charges 23,189.00 36,677.00
Laboratories Closing Balance Mil Nil
3 Synodrug & Associate Concemn | Sales 31,32,041.00 41,12,547.00
Intermediates _ .
Purchase 19,42,014.00 890.664.00
Processing 3.64 638.00 5,71,838.00
Charaes
Closing Balance Nil il
4 Sunesta Associate Concern | Processing 30,00,180.00 63,33,305.00
Chemicals Charges
Closing Balance 3169992.00 (Cr.)| 3791838.00 (Cr.
5 Gene Biotech Associate Concern Sales 3,55,006.00 93,288.00
P Ltd
Purchase a0,80.566.00 48,01.863.02
Closing Balance Mil Mil
Gene Biotech Associate Concemn Sales 27,61,811.00 22.01,282.00

(e

P Ltd - HP

Purchase

1,04,58,896.00

1,06,66,814 .00




Closing Balarice Nl Nit ]
7 Arti K Associate Concern Rent 1,74,000.00 1.74,000.00
Turakhia
Closing Balance Nil Nil
3 Paramount Associate Concern Processing 15,156,466.00 10,70,500.00
Organics Charges Y
Closing Balance 800624.00 (Cr.) | 508080.00 (Cr.)
9 Mahendra A Directors 26,80,000.00 25,20,000.00
Turakhia Key Managerial | remuneration :
Personnel Closing Balance 175345.00(Cr.) | 67980.00(Cr.)
10 | Kishore A Turakhia Directors 25,60,000.00 | 24,00,000.00
Key Managerial | remuneration
Personnel Closing Balance 142705.00(Cr.) | 152226 00(Cr.)
11 | Rajesh A Turakhiz Directors 25,680,000.00 24.00,000.00
Key Managerial | remuneration
Personnel )
Closing Balance 142705.00(Cr.) | 152226.00(Cr.)

*( Dr.)Receivables, ( Cr.)Payable

Company has no Subsidiary or Joint Venture Concern.

The Company has identified all the related parties transactions during the

Year, as per details given above.

During the Year, there were no amounts written off or written back from

such parties.

those of year under review,

R. Previous year figure have been classified, regrouped and recast to make comparable with

e R T e e e R e e R e e e e R L e e I S e e

As per our report of even date

For V Shah & Associates,

b

L&Chanered Accountants T
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{V R SHAH)
Proprietor
Place : Indore
Date : 30" May, 2014

half of the Board

ﬁﬁn' TURAKHIA
man & Managing Director

O

KISHORE TURAKHIA

Director

——

O S—

RAJESH TURAKHIA

Directar



PANCIISHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED

Reprel. CHF B8 8 -7, Seowon = O, Induymal foea, Szower Roict, Tacfoss, Madlive Peadesh 432015

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE
ENTRANCE OF MEETING HALL

I/We hereby record fmy/our presence al the Annual General Meetng of the Company to be held on
Saturday, the 300 day of Sep, 2014 ar 11.30 AM ar B0 & B-7, Sccwor — C, Industrial Ares,
Sanwer Road, Indore, Madhya Pradesh 452115

MName-and Address of the Sharcholder (3)

If Shareholder (s), Please sign here Il Proxy. please mention name and sign here
Signature Mame & Stpnalure,

PANCHSHEEL ORGANICS LIMITED
Reegred. CHFE: -6 8¢ BT, Becear - C, Industial Ano Samweer fosd, Indore, Mudhys Pradesh 452015

PROXY FORM
0P D MNa, * | G
M.
Chent T Na~ _ Mo of sharcs
held. —=
L/We of being a Member/Members of Panchsheel Organies Limited herchy appoint
of - (3% fﬂﬂil:tg. hitm her
of as fiyfour Proxy o vore

for me / us on my / our behalf ar the Anmmal General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Tuesday, the 304 day of Sep, 2014 at 1130 AM 4t B-0 & BT, Sector — O, Industmal Ares,
Sanwer Road, Indoxe, Madhya Pradesh 452015, and any adjournment thereof

Dated this day of 2014

Sipnatue

MNotes -

L Tf you intend to appoint 4 proxy to attend the Meeting instead of yourself, the proxy must
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the
tirne for holding the Meenng,

2, A proxy need not be a Member

# Applicable for Investors halding sliares in cleceronic furm.
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